THE CORONATION OF PIUS X.

rauliitude. The two Cardinal deacons attendant at the
throne retired {(their places being taken by others) to
assutne white dalmatics, while the Cardinal mshops vest-
ed 1 white copes, the Cardinal puesls n  white
chasubles, the bishops and abhots of the Latin rite put
on white mitres, those of the Greek and kaslern rites
their proper vestments. Terce was then sung, at the
close ot which the Pope prepared to celebrate solemn
Pontilical Mass. As he was borne mn stale on the sedia
gestatoria, outside the chapel of St. Gregory (the Cle
mentine), a wdstier ol ceremontes hnelt belore hin, hold-
g in s hands a sibver wand, o the lorked top ol
which way attached some tow A cleric set, iire to this
with a candle, and, as it vawished mm a thm pufl of
cmohe, the master ol ceremonies ratsed the ward aloft
and sang . * Sancle Pater, sic transit glona mundi '—
* Holy batber, thus ihe glory of the world passelh
away.' ‘This little cercmony was perfortued three times
e suceession during the FPope's processional progress to
the great papal altar. At the allar the Pope descended
lrotn the sedia gestatorna and began the solemn Mass pro-
per to the coronatien, facing the people as 1n the Greek
11le. Alter the Confileor the  pontifical pal-
hum (the s1gn of papal authonity} was placed upon his
shoulders by the Cardinal deacon, and he received the
homage of the Cardinals, bishops, abbots, and penitent-
1aries A Latany was also sung 1mploring the help of
the Saviour of the World on the new Pontiff. Wnen the
Popes held the temporal sovereiguly of Rome, the vew
Pontil was, aller the Mass, carried on the sedia gesia-
toria to the laree central balcony or loggia over the
sacade ol 81 DPelter s fralestrina s motell, * A crown ol

gold upon  ins head,” was sung, and, some prayers
baviung  been reciled, the second (ardinal  deacon re-

world. When the editor of the * N.Z. Tablet ’ travelled
over this part ol Northern Italy last October the country
appeared to be ' a land Howing with milk and honey.

‘ The clustering grapes from tree to tree
Hung 1 their rosy pnde.’

‘To the traveller the country seemed one vast vineyard,
with groves of mulberry trees, patches of maize, and
plois of greal pumphins, scaltered here and there. Al
over the jertile plain ate to be seen towns and villages
with Lherr quaint bhuildings and red-tiled residences, all
in heeping with the varied character of the landscape and
the hght and shade so admirabiy blended n Noithern
ltaly
MANTUA

Mantua, of which Pius X. was appeinted Bishop on
November 10, 1884, was at one tiume, and 1s perhaps still,
the strongest forlress m Ialy. It was one of the four
lorts ol 1ne lamous * quadrilateral,’ which figured so pro-
minentiyy 1n the campalgh against Austria in 1859, 1t 1s
o fine <ty, well ult, and bristhing with iortifications
tor mules around  Among ils most promment architec-
tural features are the Cathedral, rebuilt 1n 983, having
heen hurned down n 894, with its fine naves and splen-
thd colonnades , and the vast * T Palace,’ 50 called trom
its shape.

Mantua was the seal ol a duchy, and was at one time
tuled by the Guaraga family, a branch of which gave St.
iloysius  Gonvaga, the patron of studious youth to
the Church Sy, Aloysius {jonzaga studied for a time at
Moot ile died 1n 1591, and was canonised in 1728
Many tliustrious men were born ir Mantua, among them
heing the poet Virgil, to whose memory there is a splen-
Pid monument in the cily. It was near Mantua—at Gov-
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mwoved the mitie nom the head of tle Pope, and  the
just L ardingd deacon (whose ot ce (b 1s to czown him)
rraced the tiara or tuple crown upon s head The
ewty-crowned Pope then tecited the customaty jrayers
aiter Mass and 1mpaited the solemn triple blessing.
This was the signal for the boonmung of the caunen in the
Castel & Angelo, the crash of mnlitary music, the ring-
ing of the bells all over the city, and the joyous
‘evvivas ' of the dense crowds t{hat had gathered to-
gether 1n and around the great square of St. Peler’s
The present Pope, howeser, gave his blessing inside St
Ireter’s and not on the  outside balcony  or loggia
Alter the blessing lhe Pope, accompanied by the Cardr-
nals, was brought by s beaters {o the saciisty, where
the Cardinal Dean offered, 1noa brief discourse, the con-
gratulations and good wishes of the Sacred College The
Pope suitably 1eplied, and prayed tor the hivssing of God
and their ready help duning his pontincate The cere-
monies ol the coronation were then over, and he retired
to his apartments.

Places associated with Pius X.
RIESE

Riese, where his Holiness was born, is a small town
v the diocese of Treviso, -ituated =ome 25 miles or so
from Venmiee  Treviso, the eprscopal aly, is  about 18
mies from the Queen of the  Vdiatwe on the  rallway
leading to Udine, and on to 1the vustiutian frontier, and (o
Vienna Riese, Iihe Treviso, 15 siivated in a 1eautiful
plain, with the spurs of the Alps to the north and
west locking hike huftresses 1o the main ranges, and
mahing a splendid background to a picturesque landscape,

which 1t would be difficult to surpass in any parl of the

Mulan Cathedral

ernolo o the Mincro—that Pope SU Leo went to meet
Vthila and lius nvading hordes of northern barbarians,
and by the majesty of lus presence and address sent the
congqueror back from his march on Rome

VENICE

Ehs Holiness was appointed to the patriarchal see of
Venice 1in 1893 The * Queen of the Adriatic’' is one of
the most interesting cities 1 Italy outside of Rome. It
played a very umportant part in international affairs
duting the Middle Ages, and was noted tor 1ts commer-
clal supremacy Venice was made an epstopal see as
lat bach as 1170, and a palparchal see 1n 1151. One
ot the glories of this ¢ty 15 the Basihea of St. Mark,
an illustration of which 15 given on opposile page. The
Basilica stands in the prazza of St Marh, and has al-
ways been ot great interest to all lovers of the beau-
tiiul 1n marble and stone and mosaic, as 11 15 one of the
architectural glories of the Chureh In the fromy of the
building  1ise three tall red flagstafls surmounted by
winged lions.  The magnificent campanile, wlich stood
m the massa close to the basilwa was destroyed last
vear through the foundations giving way, much to the
sovoow (0 tovers ot ait all over ihe world At the
Lime of our visit to Venice in Oclober last vear, the
massa was strewn with the debris of tlus noble sirue-
tnre, which had withstood storm and stress since 1ts
completron 1n 1510 I{s foundations  were laid
o2 The tower was 3231t high, and from 115 suom-
mt 1here conld be got a magnificent view of Venice, the
lagoons, the surrounding country, and the blue Adriatic.
The Campanile 15 Lo be rebuilt at the nalion's expense,
supplemented by funds subseribed by members of art
oc1elies i other lands.



